
 
 

PARKS and RECREATION COMMISSION 
Lemoore Council Chamber 

429 C Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 

 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
October 9, 2018 

5:30 P.M. 
 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Public Comment 
If you wish to comment on an item, which is not on the agenda, you may do so under “Public Comment.”  The 
Commission cannot legally discuss or take official action on comments that are introduced at this time.  Each individual’s 
comments are limited to three minutes.  When addressing the Commission, you are requested to come forward to the 
speaker’s microphone, state your name and address, and then proceed with your presentation. 
 

3. Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – August 14, 2018 

4. Information Only – Lemoore Youth Sports Park Update (Glick) 

5. Information Only – Lemoore Youth Sports Foundation (Glick) 

6. Information Only – Special City Wide Events (Glick) 

7. Information Only – Recreation Update (Taylor) 

8. Information Only – Lemoore Parks and Recreation Facebook Page (Taylor) 

9. Information Only – Breakfast with Santa (Taylor) 

10. Information Only – Upcoming Events (Taylor) 

11. Commissioner Reports and Requests 

12. Adjournment 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and the Brown Act, if you require reasonable accommodations to attend or 
participate in this meeting, please make arrangements by contacting the office of the City Clerk at least 24 hours prior to the 
meeting.  They can be reached (559) 924-6700 or by mail at 711 West Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA 93245. 

 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 

 
I, Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above Parks and Recreation Agenda for the regular meeting of October 9, 2018 at City Hall, 119 Fox 
Street, Lemoore, CA on October 5, 2018. 
 
 
          //s//     
Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk 

1



1 
 

Item 3 
 

 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the 

LEMOORE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 
August 14, 2018 

 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 At 5:33 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 
 

Roll Call: Chairperson Dustin Fuller 
  Vice Chairperson Ernest Smith 
  Commissioners James Chaney; Steve Rossi 
  Absent:  Leo Orange Sr. 

 
City Staff present:  Parks and Recreation Director Glick; City Clerk Venegas; Recreation 
Coordinator Cuevas. 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

There was no comment. 
 
3. APPROVAL – Minutes – Regular Meeting – June 12, 2018: 

Motion by Commissioner Chaney, seconded by Commissioner Smith, to approve the 
Minutes from the Regular Meeting of June 12, 2018. 
 
Ayes: Chaney, Smithy Rossi, Fuller 
Absent: Orange 
 

4. INFORMATION ONLY – Parks and Recreation Commissioners’ Adoption and/or Monitoring 
of Lemoore City Parks: 
Parks and Recreation Director Glick stated this item was requested by Commissioners at 
the last meeting.  The areas included are City Park, Heritage Park, Lions Park, Kings Lions 
Complex, Lemoore Youth Sports Park and the CMC.  A Lemoore Park and Facility checklist 
was provided to use at the parks. 
 
The following was assigned: 
 
CMC – all Commissioners Lions Park – Commissioner Rossi 
City Park – Commissioner Chaney Kings Lions Complex – Commissioner Orange 
Heritage Park – Commissioner Smith Lemoore Youth Sports Complex - Fuller 
 
Commissioners will stop by the Parks and Recreation Department for a listing of upcoming 
events on a regular basis. 
 

5. INFORMATION ONLY – Lemoore Youth Sports Park Grand Opening: 
Parks and Recreation Director Glick stated the ceremonial grand opening was July 14, 2018.  
The City officially took over on July 2, 2018.  Five year agreements have been entered into 
with Lemoore Youth Soccer and Lemoore Youth Softball.  The complex is open to the public, 
however, it is still primarily for youth sports.  The City maintenance crew is doing an excellent 
job.  The complex is available for special events.  Parks and Recreation is searching grans 
for funding. 
 

2



 2 

6. INFORMATION ONLY – Senior Meal Program: 
Parks and Recreation Director Glick stated Council asked Parks and Recreation if they could 
assist the Senior Center with the KCAG food program.  KCAG is going through budget 
issues and the senior meal program was not approved.  Parks and Recreation solicited 
donations and were able to provide meals for the month of July.  
 

7. INFORMATION ONLY – Lemoore Youth Committee: 
Parks and Recreation Director Glick stated the Lemoore Youth Committee last met in May.  
They have bimonthly meetings.  The next meeting is September 20, 2018 at 5:30pm.  The 
Lemoore Youth Committee would like to create its own event or shadow a Parks and 
Recreation event.  
 

8. INFORMATION ONLY – Lemoore Senior Advisory Committee: 
Parks and Recreation Director Glick stated the Lemoore Senior Advisory Committee meets 
bimonthly.  The big item on their agenda is the meal program.  Talk about general items and 
meetings have been informative. 
 

9. INFORMATION ONLY – Special Events: 
Parks and Recreation Director Glick stated Fall Programs will kick off with the following: 
 Flag Football – Evaluations September 8th 

Golf Tournament – September 8th 
 Lions Brewfest – August 25th 

 Boxing Matches – August 25th 
 Concert at Kings Lions Sports Complex – September 22nd 
 Opera on the Green – September 29th 
 

10. INFORMATION ONLY – Fall Activities: 
Parks and Recreation Coordinator Cuevas thanked all part time staff for a wonderful summer 
day camp.  Additional fall activities include the following: 
 Adult Indoor Soccer 
 Adult Coed and Men’s Softball 
 Flag Football – there are 284 participants enrolled 
 Mother Son Hoedown – September 15th - $50 per couple 
 Senior Citizen Prom – October 6th - $10 per couple 
 

11. INFORMATION ONLY – 2019 Recreation Guide: 
Parks and Recreation Coordinator Cuevas began work plans for the 2019 Recreation Guide.  
The goal is have printed and published by mid-December. 
 

12. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
Parks and Recreation Director Glick provided the following updates: 

• Next meeting is October 9th 
• Request Commissioners take a field trip to Dinuba in September. 
•  Researching grants for the CMC and sports complex. 

 
13. COMMISSIONER REPORTS AND REQUESTS: 

Commissioner Chaney thanks all staff for their hard work at the sports complex since taking 
it over. 
 
Commissioner Rossi thanked everyone for their hard work.  Attended the Volunteen 
Appreciation Ceremony as Lions Club sponsors.  It was well attended.  Hats off to staff for 
accepting special needs volunteers.  
 

3



 3 

Commissioner Smith concurred with Commissioner Chaney.  Commend staff for their hard 
work.  Impressed with the Volunteen group.  CMC complex is going great.  
 
Commissioner Fuller stated there was an incident at the CMC approximately two weeks ago.  
An older female set her glasses and water bottle down and someone took her items.  No 
staff available at the early hours.  Individuals needs to be aware to not leave items 
unattended.  Commissioner Rossi suggested in the future rental lockers for personal effects.  
Potentially put cameras in the CMC in the future. 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT 
 At 6:12 p.m., the meeting adjourned. 
 
 
Approved the 9th day of October 2018. 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
Mary J. Venegas     Dustin Fuller 
City Clerk      Chairperson 

4



5

ITEM 9



Lemoore Parks and Recreation 
Upcoming Events 

6

Item 10



* * * NEW DATE * * * 

Saturday, October 27, 2018 

1:00pm Shotgun Start 

Four-man Scramble Tournament  

Includes: 

-Green Fee and Cart 

-BBQ Dinner 

-Tee Package To find out more or to register, 

contact 

The Lemoore Golf Course 

At 924-9658 

OR 

7



Lemoore Recreation’s Annual 

Only participants registered by           

October 19th will be receiving T-shirts 

Saturday, November 10
th

, 2018 

Awards: 

Fastest male • Fastest Female • Team Competition • 

Most Patriotic •  Oldest Participant • Youngest  

Participant 

- Race Begins at 8:00AM - 

Day of Registration is 7-7:45AM 

Location: Lions Park (852 Fox St.) 

All participants will receive a medal 

when crossing the finish line. 

8



ART AND CRAFT SHOW 

SUNDAY, NOVEMBER  11TH 

VETERAN’S MEMORIAL BUILDING 

12PM—8PM 

$20 PER VENDOR  

FREE TO PATRONS 

Enjoy the Craft Show and 

the Veterans Parade on the 

same day!! 

CANDLES 

WREATHS 

JEWELRY 

HOME DÉCOR 

PILLOWS  

NFL BLANKETS 

TOYS 

STUFFED ANIMALS 

ORNAMENTS 

FACE PAINTING 

WOOD ART 

9



10



11


	Agenda 10-09-18
	Item 3 - Minutes P&R 8-14-18
	Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the
	August 14, 2018


	Item 9 - Brkfast wtih Santa
	UE0 Coverpage for Upcoming Events
	UE1 - youth Golf Tournament Oct. 27th
	UE2 - Veterans 5K Run.3K Walk
	UE3 - Arts and Crafts Show
	UE4
	UE5



